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Jack Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 2:38 PM

Subject:  What Is A Dollar And Repeal The Federal Reserve

The unFederal unReserve Private Central Bankers SRDIgress protecting our Rights, our
borders and our monetary system from collapse

November 14, 2008

To: The Natural Born, Sovereign and Free
bcc: The Three Branches of Government

Here is an analysis by Edwin Vieira AND a lettearfr Tom DeWeese below, both laying out a
different aspect of our crooked monetary system.

You add up the unconstitutional and fraudulent niamyesystem + the crooked tax system + the
crooked usurious interest rate system and you tievéhree main branches of the same tree of
taking. These three branches not only go agamesliatvs of our land but go against the "Laws
of Nature and Nature's God". Usury is probablyrtagt oldest crime in the world.

These three branches are the financial wool thebkan pulled over our eyes, the golden fleec
that has fleeced us generation after generation.

Pay attention to what they do not do

e They do not "bailout” OUR freedoms, liberties am@lienable rights
e They do not throw the systems causing the needdouts over board
o i.e. the illegitimate monetary systems, tax systant usurious interest systems.
e They in fact do the opposite
o i.e. they are escalating legends of legal fictind &ranny to further their takings
from us
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They are spreading this three financial branchesrat the world

o then arming themselves to the teeth to force itrddve throats of their own natural born
sovereign AND free state Citizens

e This is why the 20th century has been the bloodiesecord.

They call it democracy, or securing freedom arotimedworld or protecting your freedom,

otherwise inventing a semantic swindling name.

The greens and the socialist reformation moveraentsing this same shell game.

Being completely free is just too risky....for theareers and profits

They are taking every right we were given beforee @onstitution.

e They are taking the few rights forcagon the Federalist to include after the Constai
Conventions.

e They are systematically warring upon our privatd pablic property on all fronts.

e This was noticed over a hundred years ago by mérgr®including my Grandfather.

o But few people would believe such hard truths bsedhey are too busy trying to survive

The difference today is we have the internet aedetiis a new wind blowing across this virtual
network

e To help us better see the phony wizards behinduh&ins.

e They have rewritten our laws, our legislation, eis¥d uncountable illegitimate EO's,

« filled up the prisons and jails by converting oights into legal fiction privileges and
public policy

e They have converted the natural born sovereigrnfr@@dinto common criminals

o with legal fiction paper that can only be appliggbn municipal and private
CORPORATIONS

e We no longer own our own private property becadgbease three branches of takings are

232 years old

Government and nongovernment types who abuse tiieiental laws of the land hav
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different agenda than us.

e These three illegitimate branches must be chairedaf immediately.
o From these three brancheall evil grows
o This tree of government has blocked out the susuofpast generations
o And if left to grow further, will block out the suo our future generations
o This tree has rooted itself under the foundatioowfrights, life, freedoms and
liberty
o And is heaving up our traditional way of life

OVER 14% OF AMERICAN WORKFORCE IS GOVERNMENT EMESYER 18
MILLION AS OF 2000

AmeriStat, May 2002) There were 130 million pe@pigloyed in the United States in 2000, nc
counting military personneData from the Census 2000 Supplementary Survey grat 14
percent of the country's workforce reported thaytlvere government employees at the local,
state, or federal level (about 18 million peoplejcal governments employed the most people.
9.7 million, while state governments and the febgoaernment employed approximately 5.4
million and 3.2 million people respectively.

Although men accounted for a greater share of ¢ tivilian work force (54 percent), women
accounted for more than half of the employeesemithblic sector (55 percent). At the local
level, almost 60 percent of government employees wemen, while men outnumbered wome
in the federal government.

In 2000, California had the largest total work ferand the largest number of government
employees (2.1 million). But in relative terms, 9kla had the largest public sector: More than
25 percent of Alaska's workers were government@yepk in 2000. Pennsylvania employed th
smallest share of government workers — less thgmetdent of its total work force.
http://www.prb.org/Articles/2002/TheSizeandShapewAcasGovernment.as
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Jack Venrick

Enumclaw, Washington

What IsA " Dollar" ?
An Historical Analysis Of The Fundamental Question In

Monetary Policy

by
Edwin Viera, Jr.

http://fame.org/HTM/Vieira Edwin What is a DollavEB02.HTM
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merican Policy Center
70 Main Street * Swive 23 ¢ Warrenton, VA 20186 * Phone: (540) 341-8911 = Fax: (540) 341-3916

E-mail: ampolicyeenter@dhotmail com * Wl Address: wwow americanpalicy.org

Mr John R Venrick
41250 250th Ave SE
Enumclaw, WA 58022-8630

Dear Mr Venrick :

| need to know if you agree with me.
| say it's time to start a campaign to repeal the Federal Reserve.

Let me know what you think of this idea by marking the enclosed survey — just
one question: Should the United States Congress repeal the Federal Reserve Act?

YES or NO?

A simple majority in both houses of Congress is all that is required to repeal the
Federal Reserve.

Section 31 of the Federal Reserve Act states that "The right to amend, alter, or
repeal this Act is hereby expressly reserved.”

A repeal of this Act by Congress would take away the power the Fed currently
holds to regulate the nation’s money supply.

Did you know that the Constitution of the United States, Article 1, section 8 says
that “The Congress shall have the power to coin money, regulate the value thereof,
and of foreign coin, and fix the standard and weights and measures"?

Did you know that the Federal Reserve is not part of the U.5. government? It is
a privately owned central bank that lends money to the federal government. The Fed is
owned by the banks.

That $700 Billion bail out Congress just passed was really a loan application.
The Fed will lend it to the government at a high interest rate.

Arel wihat did tha Bosh Adminieteatinn tall wen it was anina o do with the monew?
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Our Founding Fathers believe that Congress should control the money supply —
and that would preserve the value of the dollar as both a stable means of exchange
and as a consistent storage of capital.

The constitutional system views money as a simple instrument of exchange.

But the Federal Reserve System views money as a debt instrument and a
mortgage against our ability to create capital in the future.

In short, under the Federal Reserve System we are constantly mortgaging our
future to a private banking system that holds all the cards.

The Fed controls the money supply.

The Fed controls interest rates.

The Fed controls prices.

The Fed controls the value of money.

The Fed creates inflation.

The Fed creates deflation.

The Fed is the cause of bull and bear markets and up and down cycles.
Why do you think the cost of everything constantly goes up?

Because the Fed is constantly flooding the market with more printed dollars. If you
have more of something — the value is less. If you have less of it — the value is more.

In the 1960's gasoline sold for 25 to 50 cents a gallon. Today we've seen it go
as high as $4.00.

The politicians have blamed the oil companies.

But it's not their fault. The value of the dollar is about 10 cents today compared
to its value in the 1960s. That means if we were measuring gas prices of today with
1960s dollar values -- the price of gas would be 40 cents per gallon.

What's changed?
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No matter how many excuses or scapegoats that Congress and the news
media throw at us, there is simply no other reason for the massive meltdown of
the economy than the Federal Reserve.

The good news is this.

Never before in our history have we had a better opportunity to get rid of the
Federal Reserve, After the terrifying experience of watching their life savings disappear
in a matter of hours as the market crashed — people are ready to listen.

Mow is the time to begin the campaign to repeal the Federal Researve.

It is the most important issue we face.

If we can't take back control of the money supply we will never be able to live in
peace and prosperity.

As long as the Federal Reserve is in place we can't reduce the size and power
of government.

And we can never achieve our dream of restoring cur nation's Republic.

So, | say we start here and now to do the one thing we must do — Repeal the
Federal Reserve.

As you know, | always look for the positive in every situation.
Every disaster also gives us opportunity.

The market meltdown we have all just experienced gives us this opportunity. An
opportunity we might not have had otherwise.

Let's take advantage of it. We have people's attention. But most don’t know
what to do. We can lead the way.

It certainly won't happen over night. But it will never happen if we don't
start somewhere - now is the best time.

I'm ready to begin a long campaign. I'm ready to take that first step.
What choice do we have? The Federal Reserve is behind all of our problems —

from the massive government we face, to the economic meltdown, to the utter
worthlessness of the dollars in our pockets and our savings accounts,

LAk~ Adbur memd bl of Ham Coadaral Daranes Arues can e Daninblia disanmesare farma were
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Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington

“The ideal tyranny is that which is ignorantly
self-administered by its victims. The most
perfect slaves are, therefore, those which
blissfully and unawaredly enslave themselves.”

"A truth's initial commotion is directly proportiah
to how deeply the lie was believed. It wasn't the
world being round that agitated people, but that
the world wasn't flat.

When a well-packaged web of lies has been sold
gradually to the masses over generations,

the truth will seem utterly preposterous and

its speaker a raving lunatic"

(Dresden James, Authc
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